WEST ALLIS COMMON COUNCIL
LICENSE AND HEALTH COMMITTEE
CITY OF WEST ALLIS

In the Matter of the
Complaint Against COMPLAINT

6500 Bar, LLC,

a.k.a. The 6500 Bar, LLC,
d/b/a 6500 Bar & Grill,
Susan C. Jesion, agent.

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE ; -

Michael J. Czaplewski, being duly sworn, on oath deposes and states as a complaint against
6500 Bar, LLC as follows:

1. That the complainant is a resident of the City of West Allis, is the duly elected
Alderperson for the First Aldermanic District in the City of West Allis, is the
Chairman of the License and Health Committee, and makes this complaint at the
direction of the License and Health Committee of the West Allis Common Council.

2 That the information contained in this complaint comes from the complainant’s
review of official records maintained by the City of West Allis, the West Allis Police
Department, the Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions (WDFI), and the
Public Access to Court Electronic Records which records complainant believes to be
reliable and accurate.

3. That 6500 Bar, LLC is the holder of “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B”
Fermented Malt Beverage License Number 1642, Dance Hall License No. 13-1644,
and Instrumental Music License 13-1643, issued by the West Allis Common Council
for the license period beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2014, for the
premises located at 6500 West Greenfield Avenue, West Allis, Wisconsin and does
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10.

11.

12,

13.

business under the trade name “6500 Bar & Grill.”

That Susan C. Jesion is the agent of 6500 Bar, LLC’s above-referenced licenses.
That a search on the WDFI web site revealed that the actual name of 6500 Bar, LLC
is “The 6500 Bar, LLC” and that the WDFI administratively dissolved the company
in March 13, 2012. No annual reports for the LLC were ever filed, pursuant to Wis.
Stat. § 183.0120(1). A copy of the WDFI corporate record is attached as Exhibit 1.
That prior to 6500 Bar, LLC’s inception, Susan C. Jesion leased the property at 6500
West Greenfield Avenue to Iris Girl, LLC, d/b/a Scotty’s Pub.

That on February 24, 2009, a summons and complaint was issued to Iris Girl, LLC,
regarding its tavern license due to allegations in part that Scott Jesion possessed
marijuana on the premises and prescription drugs without a prescription. A copy of
the summons and complaint is attached as Exhibit 2.

That Iris Girl, LLC surrendered its tavern license a short time thereafter.

That Susan C. Jesion applied for and was granted the 2009-2010 tavern licenses at
that location after Iris Girl, LLC’s surrender.

That in consideration for obtaining the 2009-2010 tavern licenses, Susan C. Jesion
stated to the License and Health Committee that Scott Jesion would not have any
part in the operation of the bar, that she would employ a bar manager, and have a
food menu.

That on October 27, 2009, Susan C. Jesion appeared in front of the License and
Health Committee due to a communication from her former bar manager.

That during that meeting, the Committee reminded Susan C. Jesion that Scott Jesion
had been observed bartending at the tavern and was not to be involved in the
operation of the bar. A copy of the meeting notes are attached as Exhibit 3.

That on January 26, 2012, Scott Jesion was convicted of conspiracy to distribute 100



14.

15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

grams or more of heroin and was on federal extended supervision for that offense on
July 12,2013. A copy of the Judgment of Conviction is attached as Exhibit 4.

That on July 12, 2013, West Allis police officers were dispatched to 6500 Bar for a
complaint about parties smoking inside the tavern and the bartender possibly selling
drugs from behind the bar.

That upon arrival, Officer Richard Krueger observed Scott Jesion standing behind
the bar and smoking a cigarette that contained synthetic marijuana.

That officers observed no licensed bartender in the bar.

That officers discovered two rolled cigarettes on the bar containing synthetic
marijuana and seized a package of synthetic marijuana located behind the bar that
Scott Jesion stated belonged to him.

That Scott Jesion eventually admitted the cigarettes he was smoking contained
synthetic marijuana and that the bartender had left early that night.

That officers issued citations to Scott Jesion for possession of synthetic marijuana
and for smoking inside a bar and to Susan C. Jesion for operating a licensed premises
without a licensed bartender present.

That 6500 Bar, LLC has violated the provisions of Chapter 125 and 183, Wis. Stats.;
and has violated sections 9.02(12)(b) and 9.02(12)(d) of the West Allis Revised

Municipal Code.

WHEREFORE, Michael J. Czaplewski requests that 6500 Bar, LLC be summoned to

appear before the License and Health Committee of the West Allis Common Council to answer this

complaint and, if the material allegations of the complaint are denied, that a hearing be held to

determine whether the “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage

Licenses, Dance Hall License, and Instrumental Music License should be revoked, suspended, or



not renewed.

Dated this_|{1th_day of Septtmb¢2013.
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Michael J. Czapl sk1 License’ & Health
Committee
West Allis Common Council



THE 6500 BAR LLC (T047890) Page 1 of 2

Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions

Strengthening Wiscansin's Financlal Future

Search for:

Search
Advanced Search

|6500 bar

Name Availability

Search Records

Corporate Records

Result of lookup for T047890 (at 9/9/2013 11:11 AM )

THE 6500 BAR LLC

You can: File an Annual Report - Request a Certificate of Status - File a Registered Agent/Office Update Form

Vital Statistics
Entity ID

Registered
Effective Date

Period of Existence
Status

Status Date

Entity Type

Annual Report
Requirements

T047890

03/09/2009

PER

Administratively Dissolved Request a Certificate of Status

03/13/2012
Domestic Limited Liability Company

Limited Liability Companies are required to file an Annual Report under s. 183.0120, WI Statutes.

Addresses

Registered Agent
Office

Principal Office

SUSAN C JESION

6500 W GREENFIELD AVE
6500 W GREENFIELD AVE
WEST ALLIS , WI 53214

File a Registered Agent/Office Update Form

Historical Information

Annual Reports

Certificates of
Newly-elected
Officers/Directors
Old Names

Chronology

None

None

None

Effective Date Transaction Filed Date Description
03/09/2009 Organized |03/12/2009 E-Form

Exhibit 1

https://www.wdfi.org/apps/CorpSearch/Details.aspx?entityID=T047890&hash=1230921572... 9/9/2013



THE 6500 BAR LLC (T047890)

01/01/2011 Delinquent 01/01/2011
01/09/2012 Notice of Administrative Dissolution | 01/09/2012
03/13/2012 Administrative Dissolution 03/13/2012

Order a Document Copy

Page 2 of 2

https://www.wdfi.org/apps/CorpSearch/Details.aspx 7entityID=T047890&hash=1230921572... 9/9/2013
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Master

File Number: 2009-0559

1 License & Health
Committee

Action Note:

1 License & Health
Committee

10/27/2009 Recommended to be Pass
Placed on File

Appearance by Susan C. Jesion. Ald. Czaplewski told Ms. Jesion that he does not believe the
business is being run like Ms. Jesion said it was going to be when she appeared before the
Committee to receive her Class B Tavern License. He reminded her that Scott Jesion was not to be
involved in the operation of the business, and she was supposed to have a food menu and a bar
manager. Ald. Czaplewski said he understands Jill Huennekens' story is just one side of what
happened, but cannot ignore what else is going on there. Ald. Weigel said he stopped in the
establishment one evening and Scott Jesion was tending bar. He was behind the bar pouring, serving
and accepting payment for orders. Ald. Weigel said he did not see another bartender behind the bar
while he was there. Ms. Jesion replied that she orders and runs the bar. Scott Jesion is at the
establishment before closing time to make sure the bartenders are escorted safely to their cars. Scott
Jesion is still doing repairs to the outside of the building and the kitchen area is next on the schedule.
She informed the Committee that she cannot serve food until the kitchen repairs are completed and
approved. She said the bartender, Katie, on duty the evening in question was in the ladies' room
because she was not feeling well, and then she was sitting at the end of the bar. Ald. Sengstock
reminded Ms. Jesion that Scott Jesion should not be in the bar area, especially not bartending. He
asked how many bartenders she currently has working for her. Ald. Barczak questioned if she knew
who she ordered liquor from. Ms. Jesion replied she has a full time job and relies on her employees,
currently numbering three (3) bartenders. She recently let one bartender go because she was
stealing. She orders from Badger Liquor. Ald. Barczak asked who else she orders from because he
has seen other vendors' trucks there. She said she did not order from anyone else.

10/27/2009 Recommended to be Pass
Placed on File

City of West Allis

Page 2 " Printed on 7/25/2013



WEST ALLIS COMMON COUNCIL
LICENSE AND HEALTH COMMITTEE
CITY OF WEST ALLIS

In the Matter of the
Complaint Against SUMMONS

Iris Girl, LLC, d/b/a Scotty’s Pub,
Peter Crivello, agent

W1073 Spleas Skoney Road

East Troy, Wisconsin 53120

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) SS.

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE )

THE WEST ALLIS COMMON COUNCIL TO PETER CRIVELLO:

You are hereby notified that a sworn complaint, a copy of which is attached, has been
duly made and filed, requesting a hearing on the suspension, revocation, or non-renewal of your
Class B Intoxicating Liquor and Class B Fermented Malt Beverage Licenses, pursuant to the
provisions of sec. 125.12, Wis. Stats.

NOW THEREFORE, you, Peter Crivello, are hereby summoned to appear before the
License and Health Committee of the West Allis Common Council in Room 128 of the West
Allis City Hall, 7525 West Greenfield Avenue, West Allis, Wisconsin, on March 3, 2009, at 7:00
p.m., or as soon thereafter as this matter can be heard, to admit or deny the allegations in the
complaint. You may be represented by counsel on this date.

In the case of your failure to appear as required by this summons, the allegations in the
complaint against you shall be taken as true and, if the License and Health Committee of the

West Allis Common Council finds the allegations sufficient, a recommendation that your



license(s) be suspended or revoked will be made to the full Common Council. The Common
Council may then vote to suspend, revoke, or not renew your license(s).

You are further notified that if you appear as required by this summons and contest the
allegations in the complaint, a hearing will be scheduled at a later date before the License and
Health Committee, at which time you may be represented by counsel, cross examine the
witnesses who testify adversely against you, and present witnesses in your own behalf. A written

transcript of said hearing shall be made and you may obtain a copy of the transcript of this

proceeding at your expense.

Dated at West Allis, Wisconsin, thisgﬂ "ﬂ’\day of ‘F—be var 1(4}. , 2009.

WEST ALLIS COMMON COUNCIL

Paul M. Ziehler, f 1ty Administrative Officer,
Clerk/Treasurer




WEST ALLIS COMMON COUNCIL
LICENSE AND HEALTH COMMITTEE

CITY OF WEST ALLIS
In the Matter of the
Complaint Against COMPLAINT
Iris Girl, LLC,
Peter Crivello, agent
STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss.

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE )

Michael J. Czaplewski, being duly sworn, on oath deposes and states as a complaint against

Iris Girl, LLC, as follows:

L

That the complainant is a resident of the City of West Allis, is the duly elected
Alderperson for the First Aldermanic District in the City of Westb Allis, is the
Chairman of the License and Health Committee, and makes this complaint at the
direction of the License and Health Committee of the West Allis Common Council.
That the information contained in this complaint éomes from the complainant’s
review of official records maintained by the City of West Allis and the West Allis

Police Department, which records complainant believes to be reliable and accurate.

That Iris Girl, LLC is the holder of a “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B”

Fermented Malt Beverage Licenses under Tavern License No. 8-1254, issued by the
West Allis Common Council for the license period beginning July 1, 2008, and
ending June 30, 2009, for the premises located at 6500 West Greenfield Avenue,
West Allis, Wisconsin and does business under the trade name “Scotty’s Pub.” |
That Peter Crivello is the registered agent of Iris Girl, LLC.

That on December 18, 2008, West Allis Police Department officers assisted agents

from the Wisconsin Department of Revenue in executing a tax search warrant at

1



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Scotty’s Pub.

That upon arrival, officers observed a man, later identified as John Anderson, run to
the front door of the premises, lock the door, and then walk back toward the bar.
After officers reached the door, Anderson went back to the door and unlocked it for
the officers.

That Anderson was arrested and cited for obstructing an officer due to his actions.
During a search incident to arrest, officers located marijuana and a marijuana pipe in
Anderson’s pocket. Anderson received citations for possession of marijuana and
possession of drug paraphernalia.

That Special Agent Rick Uhlig observed Scott Jesion, who was inside the bar, toss a
plastic baggie of marijuana onto the floor. Officer Orlowski seized the marijuana on
the floor right where Jesion had been sitting.

That Jesion was arrested for possession of marijuana and issued a citation.

That during the search of the premises, agents located pills in a safe behind the bar, a
marijuana pipe behind the bar, a marijuana cigarette in the back room, and a large
bong in the back room.

That the pills were identified as follows: 25 pills of hydrocodone bitartrate, 31 pills
of acetaminophen hydrocodone bitartrate, 35 pills of methadone hydrochloride, six
pills of Oxycontin, 17 pills of Diazepam, and one pill of oxycodone hydrochloride.,
That hydrocodone bitartrate, also known as “Vicodin,” is a combination of a narcotic
painkiller and non-narcotic cough reliever that is prescribed for the relief of
moderate to moderately severe pain.

That methadone hydrochloride is an opioid painkiller that is prescribed to stimulate
opiate receptors in a person’s central nervous system.

That Oxycontin and oxycodone hydrochloride are forms of the narcotic painkiller



15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

oxycodone, which is prescribed for moderate to severe pain.

That Diazepam is a benzodiazepine that is prescribed for the management of anxiety
disorders, alcohol withdrawal, and muscle pain.

That agents found alcohol inside the premises with no corresponding invoices.

That agents found intoxicating liquor that was not purchased from a wholesaler
inside the premises, in violation of Wis. Stat. 125.69(6)(a).

That an unlicensed bartender was operating the premises at the time the search
warrant was executed, in violation of Wis. Stat. 125.68(2).

That agents seized two video gambling machines from inside the premises, in
violation of Wis. Stat. 945.03.

That Iris Girl LLC had several delinquent tax warrants for non-payment of taxes, and
agents seized $500.00 to partially satisfy those debits.

That Iris Girl, LLC, has violated the provisions of Chapter 125, Wis. Stats.; keeps or
maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or improper house; and has violated

sections 9.02(12)(a) and 9.02(12)(d) of the West Allis Revised Municipal Code.



WHEREFORE, Michael J. Czaplewski requests that Iris Girl, LLC, be summoned to
appear before the License and Health Committee of the West Allis Common Council to answer this
complaint and, if the material allegations of the complaint are denied, that a hearing be held to
determine whether the Class B Tavern License of Iris Girl, LLC, should be revoked, suspended, or

not renewed.

Dated at this Qj day of @73 , 2009.

By: Wl
Michael J. Czaplewsl%fﬁense & Health
Committee

West Allis Common Council
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 3 Y %ay of _ #2 brvara , 2009.

s8N
TJenna Mren )

otary Public, State of Wisconsin

My Commission expires: 1S Perma "l(’_/\+

aron
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AO 245B (Rev.06/05) Sheet 1 - Judgment in a Criminal Case

United States District Court
Eastern District of Wisconsin

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

V. Case Number: 08-CR-302-10-JPS
Marshal Number: 10048-089

SCOTT R. JESION

Kathleen Quinn Lisa Wesley

Defendant's Attorney Assistant United States Attorney

THE DEFENDANT:
Pled guilty to Count One of the Information.

Title & Section Nature of Offense Date Concluded | Count(s)
21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), Cbnspiracy to Distribute 100 Grams or 1/26/12 One
841(b)(1)(C), 846 More of Heroin

The defendant is sentenced as provided in sheets 2 through 5 of this judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

ITISORDERED that the charges embodied in the pending Indictment be and the same are hereby
DISMISSED.

IT ISORDERED that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district within
30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special

assessments imposed by this judgment are tully paid.

nce Imposed: January 26, 2012

J\.f. S%Eﬁer \

U.S. District Judge

Date Judgment Signed: January 26, 2012
Case 2:08-cr-00302-JPS Filed 01/26/12 Page 1 of 5 Document 589

Exhibit 4



Judgment Page 2 of 5

AO 245B (Rev.06/05) Sheet 2 - Imprisonment

Defendant: Scott R. Jesion
Case Number: 08-CR-302-10

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned
for a total term of 15 months as to Count One of the Information.

The court makes the following recommendation to the Bureau of Prisons:

that the defendant be considered for incarceration at a federal tacility most near the
Eastern District of Wisconsin

The defendant is to voluntarily surrender to the institution designated by the Bureau of
Prisons with a reporting date of on or after March 1, 2012, as notified.

RETURN

I have executed this judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to at
with a certified copy of this judgment.

United States Marshal

By

Deputy U. S. Marshal

Case 2:08-cr-00302-JPS Filed 01/26/12 Page 2 of 5 Document 589



Judgment Page 3 of 5

AO 245B (Rev.06/05) Sheet 3 - Supervised Release

Defendant: Scott R. Jesion
Case Number; 08-CR-302-10

SUPERVISED RELEASE

Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be on supervised release for a total term of

3 years as to Count One of the Information.

The defendant shall not commit another federal, state, or local crime and shall comply with the

following special conditions:

I~

. Within 72 hours of release from the custody of the Bureau of Prisons, the defendant shall report in

person to the probation office in the district to which the defendant is released.
The defendant is not to possess any firearms or other dangerous weapons.

Pursuant to the Violent Crime Control and Law Enforcement Act of 1994, the defendant shall not
illegally possess any controlled substance. Such possession will result in revocation of the
supervised release term and the defendant will be obliged to serve a further term in prison. The
defendant shall refrain from any unlawful use of a controlled substance.

The defendant shall cooperate in the collection of DNA under the direction of his supervising
probation officer.

The defendant is to participate in a program of testing to include not more than six urinalysis screens
per month together with residential or outpatient treatment for drug and/or alcohol abuse, as
approved by his supervising probation officer, until such time as he is released from such program.
The defendant shall pay the cost of this program under the direction of his supervising probation
officer. The defendant is to refrain from use of all alcoholic beverages throughout the supervised

release term.

The defendant shall obtain and maintain employment throughout the supervised release term.

Case 2:08-cr-00302-JPS Filed 01/26/12 Page 3 of 5 Document 589



Judgment Page 4 of 5

AO 245B (Rev.06/05) Sheet 4 - Supervised Release

Defendant: Scott R. Jesion
Case Number: 08-CR-302-10

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

1. The defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the court or his supervising
probation officer.

2. The defendant shall report to his supervising probation officer in a manner and frequency directed by the
court or probation officer.

3. The defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by his supervising probation officer and follow the
instructions of his supervising probation officer.

4. The defendant shall support his dependents and meet other family responsibilities.

5. The defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless excused by his supervising probation officer
for schooling, training, or other acceptable reasons.

6. The defendant shall notify his supervising probation officer ten days prior to any change in residence or

employment.

7. The defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use, distribute, or
administer any controlled substance or any paraphernalia related to any controlled substances, except as
prescribed by a physician.

8. The defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed, or
administered.

9. The defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity, and shall not associate with
any person convicted of a felony unless granted permission to do so by his supervising probation officer.

10. The defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him at any time at home or elsewhere and shall permit
confiscation of any contraband observed in plain view of his supervising probation officer.

11. The defendant shall notify his supervising probation officer within seventy-two hours of being arrested or
questioned by a law enforcement officer.

12. The defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law enforcement

agency without the permission of the court.

13. As directed by his supervising probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be
occasioned by the defendant's criminal record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit his
supervising probation officer to make such notification and to confirm the defendant's compliance with such

notification requirement.

Case 2:08-cr-00302-JPS Filed 01/26/12 Page 4 of 5 Document 589



Judgment Page 5 of 5

AO 245B (Rev.06/05) Sheet 5 - Criminal Monetary Penalties

Defendant: Scott R. Jesion
Case Number; 08-CR-302-10

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total criminal monetary penalties in accordance with the
schedule of payments set forth on Sheet 6.

Special Assessment Fine Restitution
Totals: $100.00 None None
FINE

Based upon the defendant’s limited financial resources, the court determines that the defendant does
not have the financial ability to pay a fine within the guideline range. The court determines that the
defendant does not have the financial ability to pay the interest on the fine, costs of incarceration,
community confinement and supervision and therefore waives the interest on the fine, costs of
incarceration, costs of commumnity confinement and supérvision in this case.

A waiver of the cost of community confinement does not preclude the Bureau of Prisons from

imposing a subsistence fee of up to 25 percent of gross income, based on ability to pay, for any portion
of the sentence spent in a community correctional facility.

Case 2:08-cr-00302-JPS Filed 01/26/12 Page 5of 5 Document 589



